CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #20-0536
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager

DATE: August 18, 2020

TITLE: Motion Approving a Parking Enforcement Agreement with First
Presbyterian Church of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, Inc. - (Commission
District 4)

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion authorizing a Parking
Enforcement Agreement with the First Presbyterian Church of Fort Lauderdale, Florida,
Inc., to monitor and enforce parking on three parcels located at the corner of East Las
Olas Boulevard and Tarpon Drive.

Background
This agreement provides the City the ability to perform parking enforcement services for

the First Presbyterian Church on three parcels located on the corner of East Las Olas
Boulevard and Tarpon Drive that will be made available for public parking. The
enforcement services provided by the City will promote public safety for the parking lot
patrons and will serve as a legitimate municipal purpose.

This enforcement agreement will be for a period of three years. The City will enforce all
City parking ordinances within this lot pursuant to Chapter 26 of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Fort Lauderdale and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth
in this agreement. The City shall retain all citation revenue derived by parking
enforcement actions.

Resource Impact
There will be a positive fiscal impact associated with this agreement for any citation
revenue generated.

Strategic Connections
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically
advancing:

e The Infrastructure Focus Area

e Goal 2: Build a multi-modal and pedestrian friendly community

e Objective: Improve transportation options and reduce congestion by working with

08/18/2020 Page 1 of 2
CAM #20-0536




agency partners
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are
Connected

Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Parking Enforcement Agreement

Prepared by: Juan Rodriguez, Transportation and Mobility

Department Director: Ben Rogers, Transportation and Mobility
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